
Consultee Comment for planning application
20/02735/DISC
Application Number 20/02735/DISC

Location Heyford Park (Phase 9) Camp Road Upper Heyford Bicester OX25 5HD

Proposal Discharge of condition 4 (bat mitigation strategy) of 16/02446/F

Case Officer Andrew Lewis  
 

Organisation Ecology (CDC)

Name Charlotte Watkins (Ecology Officer)

Address Ecology Cherwell District Council Bodicote House White Post Road Bodicote Banbury OX15
4AA

Type of Comment Comment

Type

Comments Andrew I have read through the Preliminary bat and bat emergence survey reports (2019)
for Phase 9. The surveys carried out are sufficient and the recommendations with regard to
mitigation are all sound. I would be happy for condition 4 to be discharged on the basis of
this document for this Phase therefore. kind regards Charlotte Dr Charlotte Watkins Ecology
Officer Tel: 01295 227912 Email: Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk
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